
Craig McLean - NOAA Federal


From: Craig McLean - NOAA Federal


Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 11:51 PM


To: Andrew Palowitch


Cc: ; Paul Mullis; Doug Brennan


Subject: Re: Confirming Tuesday 10 September 6pm at ANC


Andy,


I'm looking forward to Tuesday evening.  All good here.  Let's meet in the lobby.  You will recall the Club is


on Farragut Square (the statue of the Admiral is looking nearly at the Club entrance).  Please remember the


dress code of a jacket and tie.


See you all then,


Craig


On Sun, Sep 8, 2019 at 10:33 PM Andrew Palowitch < > wrote:


Craig,


Hope your time away wasn’t spoiled with  the NOAA / NWS / Trump war.


Confirming Tuesday night at the Army Navy Club 6pm.


I will attend along with Doug Brennan and Paul Mullis from Priority 1.


Thanks,


Andrew Palowitch


--

Craig N. McLean

Assistant Administrator

Oceanic and Atmospheric Research

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

U.S. Department of Commerce

1315 East West Highway


Silver Spring, MD  20910

Office:  301-713-2458
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